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;
Lilliston, Melinda

From: ‘corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, August 06, 2009 1:36 PM

To: 'N-Syte Technology Solutions Inc. ' |

Subject: RE: EIN Update_Document Number: POS000064407 for N-Syte Technology Solutions Inc.

Woe are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internat Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuocusly assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: N-Syte Technelogy Solutions Inc. [mailto: pjallen@nsytetechsolutions.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 1:29 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN Update_Document Number: POS000064407 for N-Syte Technology Solutions Inc.

To Whom It May Concern

Please update the records for "N-Syte Technology Selutions Inc.” to reflect FEL/EIN: 27-0685663. Also attached for validation
is the IRS letter confirming this EIN. I may be contacted at (561)506-0692 for any additional information.

Patrick 1. Allen Sr.

Director
N-Syte Technology Solutions Inc.
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